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[ Eric Duncan - Region 11 Technical POC for Exponent report

From: Cynthia Pederson (l’ _
To: Jay Collins; Michele Evans; Terence Chan
Date: 03/26/2007 11:48:14 AM

Subject: _ Reglon Il Technical POC for Exponent report

John Jacobson (DRS Senior Inspector) wull be the point of contact for your group. Please contact him
directly to get things rolling. 630-829-9736 :

thanks, Cindy ' B

CcC: ‘Anne Boland; David Hills; Eric Duncan; Geoffrey Grant; James Caldwell; John
Jacobson; Mark Satorius; Scott Langan; Steven West
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Mail Envelope Properties (4607F93F.69B_: 20 : 14434)

Subject: Region III Technical POC for Exponent report
Creation Date - 03/26/2007 11:47:59 AM
From: v Cynthia Pederson
Created By: CDPl@nrc.gov -
Recipients
nrc.gov
ch_po.CH_DO
'ATB CC (Anne Boland)
DEH CC (David Hills)
ERD CC (Eric Duncan)
GEG CC (Geoffrey Grant)

JLC1 CC (James Caldwell)
JMI3 CC (John Jacobson)
KSW CC (Steven West)
MAS CC (Mark Satorius)

- SJL1 CC (Scott Langan)

nre.gov
-OWGWPO0O02.HQGWDOO01
MGE (Michele Evans)

nre.gov ' ' :
OWGWPO03.HQGWDOO01
JXC (Jay Collins)
TLC (Terence Chan)

‘Post Office ' : Route
ch_po.CH_DO ‘ nrc.gov
OWGWPO02.HQGWDOO01 . " nre.gov
OWGWPO03.HQGWDOO01 ' nrc.gov

Files ‘ ' Size Date & Time
MESSAGE - 542 03/26/2007 11:47:57 AM
TEXT.htm 430 -

Options

Expiration Date: None
Priority: - ~ Standard
ReplyRequested: No
Return Notification: ~ None
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Concealed Subject: - No

' Security: : Standard

Junk Mail Handling Evaluation Results
Message is not eligible for Junk Mail handllng
Message is from an internal sender

Junk Mail settings when this message was delivered
Junk Mail handling disabled by User

Junk Mail handling disabled by Administrator -

Junk List is not enabled

Junk Mail using personal address books is not enabled |

Block List is not enabled



